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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

| am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.
The answers to your specific questions are as follows:

1.

How many whole-time equivalent (WTE) pharmacists are dedicated to your
ED?

0.

How many whole-time equivalent (WTE) pharmacy technicians are dedicated
to your ED?

0.
How many resuscitation beds are there in your ED?

Conquest Hospital 4
Eastbourne District General Hospital (EDGH) 4

How many high-acuity beds are there in your ED?

Clarification was sought with regard to your definition of high-acuity beds and
confirmation was received as follows:

Major or high acuity beds are places in emergency medicines where more
intensive care and closer monitoring is required than general hospital wards,
but less so than intensive care units.

A joint statement by the Royal College of Emergency Medicines (RCEM) and
UKCPA published in December 2023, advised that all EDs must have a
dedicated pharmacist where for clinical cover, RCEM recommends 0.1 WTE
pharmacist per Resus bed plus 0.05 WTE pharmacist per Majors/High Acuity

Page 1 of 2


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Frcem.ac.uk%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2023%2F12%2FRCEM_UKCPA_Joint_Position_Statement_Pharmacists.pdf&data=05%7C02%7Cesh-tr.FOI%40nhs.net%7C6c75e360dfed4fd3e03008dcfcde3473%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C1%7C638663278536592222%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aTgYz8TdQiiItJ44plULk6zQMWOUK6Cw6iGGgrfaDNk%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Frcem.ac.uk%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2023%2F12%2FRCEM_UKCPA_Joint_Position_Statement_Pharmacists.pdf&data=05%7C02%7Cesh-tr.FOI%40nhs.net%7C6c75e360dfed4fd3e03008dcfcde3473%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C1%7C638663278536592222%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aTgYz8TdQiiItJ44plULk6zQMWOUK6Cw6iGGgrfaDNk%3D&reserved=0

bed. This calculation should include patients managed in non-clinical areas
(e.g. corridors) who would otherwise be in Majors/High Acuity beds.

If there are no such beds in your ED, please specify on Q4.

Conquest Hospital 17
EDGH 12

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to
request an internal review. Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-
tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days. The Trust is not
obliged to accept an internal review after this date.

Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the
Information Commissioner at the following address:

The Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire  SK9 5AF

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Department
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net
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